

Town Meeting Saxis Town Hall Monday, August 5, 2024 @ 7:00pm— Hot and Humid 85'

Council Members Present: Lee Miles, Denise Chance, Darrell Marshall, and Wayne McCleary Council Members Absent: Bryan Shreaves Mayor Denise Drewer- Present Town Clerk Mariann Miller-Present Town residents present: Jan Foerster and daughter Lou Ann

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Denise Drewer. Mariann Miller-clerk opened with the Lord's Prayer.

The July 1, 2024, meeting minutes were reviewed. Wayne motioned to accept the minutes as written, and Darrell seconded the motion. Minutes accepted. Unanimously passed.

General Business

Town Wide Yard sale-

Need to advertise in the newspaper. Troy Justice that we normally use for our ads died. Denise talked to someone else at the newspaper that will help us now. We want to see if we can also get it in the Community Calendar (Free) section of the Post as well as the full-page ad. We lost a lot of the people who would normally donate things, Larry Linton, Carroll Lee, Kefford Linton, etc. WE will have to get more people involved. WE need another Carroll Lee for the museum. We could ask Cloyd to come to the museum and carve during yard sale. Denise said she would ask him. We need everyone to set up to keep this going.

Oyster Roast

Oct 19, 2024 – Mayor stated we need to boost sales for tickets. We have put in on the new website, the Historical Facebook page and Face Book. We could do table tents at the yard sales on each table as a reminder to get your tickets. Amy and Junior Kelly usually donate \$500.00 for the car show each year. Vicki & Tom Runadle normally do a stay at their Air B & B's. Shore Seafood donates every year. We need to promote as much as we can. We need to have an Oyster Roast meeting prior to the event. Ask Katie about glasses...Basket for Raffle needs to be put together. Ask Robert to donate a clam or oyster for the basket. Ask Patti to donate as well and anyone you think would.

Occupancy Ordinance-

Mayor asked Carl Bundick (town Lawyer) to draw up an ordinance for the Occupancy and then send it to us for review.

Open Floor

We need to look for a tent to purchase for the town functions. A good used one.



Denise asked who is going to be available for the Oyster Roast to help? Tammy & Lee will be out, Mason will not be here. Can we ask Randy Brinker to help? Mariann will check with him.

Closed Floor

Lee asked about the Mosquito Sprayer- Mayor stated that Aubrey still has it, but she has not heard anything from him yet. She knows he is busy. Can we look into getting some of the repellent pucks that you can throw in ditches or standing water to kill the mosquitos and lava? We will investigate and see what we can come up with.

Darrell mentioned Donna Croushore, council member that passed in July 2024. We all are incredibly sad that Donna passed.

Lee motioned to pay the bills. Darrell seconded the motion. Unanimously passed.

Wayne motioned to adjourn the meeting. Denise seconded the motion. Unanimously passed.

Meeting adjourned

Respectfully submitted,

Mariann Miller Saxis Town Clerk